

Jenna Churnock

St. Louis, MO 63117
jchurnock@gmail.com
+1 314 807 9087

Compassionate healthcare professional versed in examining, educating, and communicating with patients to assess healthcare needs and provide compassionate care. My experience in emergency medicine with patients from a broad range of socioeconomic backgrounds, has provided me with the knowledge that medicine needs to be tailored to each individual patient, taking into account life stressors and socioeconomic factors that can influence patient health. It is my goal to show compassion and provide continuity of care to the patients I care for.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Supplemental Healthcare at Touchette Regional Hospital - Centerville, IL
August 2021 to Present

Emergency room nurse

Educated patients and caregivers on proper at-home care and treatment regimens.

Administered oral, IV, and intramuscular medications as part of patient treatments.

Managed direct care of patients, conducted assessments, and documented care activities.

Trained and mentored student nurses, interns, and new graduates in proper procedures and care techniques.

Worked closely with physicians, surgeons, and nursing staff as part of unit team.

Emergency Room Registered Nurse

SSM Saint Mary's Hospital Emergency Department - Clayton, MO
August 2017 to August 2021

Maintained optimal patient status with rapid assessment and treatment of critical concerns.

Precepted new staff and students, imparting knowledge of clinical procedures and patient care standards.

Triaged patients to determine severity of concerns and prioritize care.

Advocated for patient needs to facilitate care in emergency situations.

Monitored, documented, and communicated changes in vital signs to stay current on patient condition.

Adjunct Clinical Instructor

University of Missouri-St Louis - St. Louis, MO
August 2020 to August 2020

Met students' clinical learning requirements with well-organized schedules.

Executed periodic assessments to evaluate program performance and identify additional instructional needs.

Tracked students' participation, attendance, and accomplishments with thorough class records.

Enhanced knowledge and abilities of nursing students with hands-on mentoring.

Midwife

Self Employed - St. Louis, MO

August 2012 to August 2012

Empowered women to confidently give birth with minimal interventions.

Addressed needs with feeding by providing lactation support.

Monitored laboring women for signs of distress and implemented strategies to address problems.

Protected maternal and fetal health with routine pre-natal monitoring and healthcare.

Counseled patients through physical and emotional processes of pregnancy, labor, and birth.

Education

Doctor of Nursing Practice in DNP

University of Missouri - St. Louis, MO

August 2021

Bachelor's of Science in Nursing

University of Missouri - St. Louis, MO

August 2017

MTI School of Midwifery - Dallas, TX

Skills

- Patient assessment Treatment planning Family education
Physical examinations EHR management software Diagnose medical issues
Interpret diagnostic tests Strong communication
- Nursing
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

PALS Certification